
 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 10th September, 2013  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 
 

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 1 - 2) 

 To agree as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 20 August, 2013 
 

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 5 - 22) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

6 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Allport, Mrs Burnett (Chair), Miss Cooper (Vice-Chair), Robinson 

and Wilkes 
 

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 
 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 

Public Document Pack



Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 



Conservation Advisory – 20/08/13 

1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 
Tuesday 20 August 2013 

 
Present:-  Councillor Mrs G Burnett – in the Chair 

 
Councillors Allport, Miss Cooper and Wilkes 

 
Representing 
Outside Bodies 

Mr L Chatterton - Newcastle Civic Society 
Mr R Redgewell – Newcastle Civic Society 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies were received from Mr Colella. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Mr Redgewell and Mr Chatterton declared an interest for the Historic Building Grant 
for the Queen Victoria Statue as members of the Civic Society, who are applicants. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 30 July 2013 be 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved:- That the decisions on applications previously considered by this 
Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications listed 
below:- 
 
App No Proposed development and name 

of applicant  
Comments 

   
13/00527/FUL Eversley, The Brampton. 

Mr Hilton. 
Single storey rear extension. 

The Working Party has no 
objections to the proposal 
providing the bricks used 
in the extension are 
conditioned to ensure a 
good match to the existing 
house. 

   
13/00523/FUL Whitmore Riding School, Shut 

Lane Head. 
Mr G Richards. 
Change of use of existing barn 
into single dwelling involving 
rebuilding of rear outrigger. 

No objections to the 
proposal providing any 
new bricks required are an 
appropriate match to the 
outrigger. 

   

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Conservation Advisory – 20/08/13 
 

2 

13/00496/FUL Newcastle Bridge Club, 6 King 
Street, Newcastle. 
Mr J Day. 
Disabled access ramp and steps. 

The Working Party were 
divided in their opinion on 
this application with some 
members objecting to the 
ramp on the grounds of 
harm being caused to the 
visual amenity of the area 
by the ramp in terms of its 
appearance in the 
Streetscene, interfering 
with the design of the 
historic building and in 
relation to its 
encroachment onto the 
highway and increasing 
street clutter in this 
location.  Other members, 
however, felt that this was 
no worse than the impact 
that Copthall House had 
on the appearance of the 
Conservation Area. 

 
6. APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (HISTORIC BUILDINGS GRANTS) 

FROM THE CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
 
(i) Queen Victoria Statue 
 
The Working Party expressed concerns over the fact that no contingency had been 
provided within the costs and if the work ended up with additional costs attached to 
contact the Civic Society who would have to find all of the additional amount. 
 
Resolved:- That the Working Party recommends that the Planning Committee 
approves the grant with a contingency subject to the appropriate standard conditions. 
 
(ii) Holy Trinity Church, Church Street, Chesterton (Ref 13/14/006/HBG) 
 
Resolved:- That the Working Party recommends that the Planning Committee 
approves a grant of £10,000 as proposed. 
 
(iii) 4 Highway Lane, Keele (Ref 13/14/006//HBG) 
 
Resolved:- That the Working Party recommends that the Planning Committee 
approves a grant of £1,664 as proposed. 
 
 

MRS G BURNETT 
Chair 

Page 2



DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and Applicant Development Working Party Comments  Planning Decision 

13/00277/LBC 
 

Fields View, Butterton 
Grange, Trentham Road, 
Newcastle  

Removal of conservatory and 
erection of single storey 
extension. 

The WP is unhappy with the 
blatant disregard for LBC and all 
of the UPVC used at this 
property which is wholly 
inappropriate.  The proposed 
extension is acceptable providing 
that the texture and appearance 
of the bricks is a good match to 
the adjacent building. 
 

Permitted under delegated powers on 
6th August 2013.  
 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/fieldsview 
 
 

13/00470/FUL 
 

7 Birches Farm Mews, 
Madeley 

Erection of replacement 
conservatory/sun lounge. 

No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 
31st July 2013 
 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/birchesfarmhouse 

 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 3



P
age 4

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 APPENDIX ‘B’ 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

  

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link 

13/00424/FUL 
 

The Hawthorns and Keele 
Campus University 
Keele Seddon Ltd 

Proposed Student accommodation 
on campus  and residential 
development of 92 dwellings 
(amended plans) 

Within Keele 
Conservation Area 
and within Historic 
Park and Garden. 
 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/hawthorns2 
 
 

13/00611/FUL 23 Waterside Close, Madeley 
Mr and Mrs Beard 

Rear conservatory Within Madeley 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/23waterside 
 
 

13/00615/FUL The Raj, Poolside, Madeley 
Mr M Ali 

Single storey extension Within Madeley 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/raj 
 

13/00629/ADV Dominos Pizza, Barracks 
Road, Newcastle  
Dominos Pizza UK 

2 illuminated fascia signs and 1 
internally illuminated projecting sign 

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/dominossign 
 
 

13/00634/FUL David Weatherall Building, 
Keele University 
Keele Facilities Management 

First Floor extension Within Keele Historic 
Park and Garden 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/davidweatherall 
 
 

13/00645/FUL Land off Maer Lane, Maer 
Mr M Gainham 

Proposed agricultural barn Within Maer 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/maerlanebarn 
 
 

13/00652/LBC, 
13/00653/LBC & 
13/00654LBC 
 

3, 4 & 5 Birches Farm Mews, 
Madeley 
 

Retention of UPVC windows and 
doors  

Curtilage Grade II 
listed barns to Birches 
Farm 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/birchesfarmmews 
 

13/00668/ADV 
 

Former Burton Menswear, 1-3 
Ironmarket, Newcastle  
Caffe Nero 

Externally illuminated lettering to 
existing fascia and externally 
illuminated projecting sign. 

Within Newcastle 
under Lyme 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/caffenero 
 
 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00424/FUL

The Hawthorns and Keele Campus University

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:10,000

¯ Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Farm

11

22
23

1
4

1

P
O

O
L

S
ID

E

2

1
0

1
2

WATERSIDE

Pine View

1

CLOSE

Pool

a
th

Chatsworth

Suo

(PH)

Offley Arms

arte

377300.000000

377300.000000

3
4

4
8
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

4
8
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00611/FUL

23 Waterside Close, Madeley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:500

¯ Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o
tta

g
e

CornerHouse

Gre
yhoundSycamore

1 to 26

103.3m

A 5
25

2

FURNACE LANE
LB

1

G
rey

h
o
u
n
d

Court

H
o

u
s
e

1

S
y
c
a
m

o
re

Oldfield El S
ub S

ta

Puddleduck

Broomcroft

Greyhound

377300.000000

377300.000000

3
4

5
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00615/FUL

The Raj, Poolside, Madeley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:500

¯ Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



WINDSOR STREET

9

B
A

R
R

A
C

K
S

 R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

PH

385100.000000

385100.000000

3
4

6
1
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

6
1
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00629/ADV

Dominos Pizza, Barracks Road, Newcastle 

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:500

¯ Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



se

Roadside Plantation

Newcastle Lodge

Drain

Shelter

Posts

Pond

192.7m

ip

A 525

University of Keele

LB

Track

El Sub Sta

IC2

School of Medicine

Med IC4
Med IC3

F
F

Def

U
n

d

D
e
f

Def

FF

FW

C
H

Def

El Sub Sta

U
n

d

Def

F
W

U
n

d

Def

D
e
f

ESS

382100.000000

382100.000000

382200.000000

382200.000000

382300.000000

382300.000000

382400.000000

382400.000000

3
4

5
3
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
3
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
4
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
4
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
5
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
5
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
6
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
6
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
7
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

5
7
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00634FUL

David Weatherall Building, Keele University

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:2,000

¯ Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Park

Sto
ne

Pond

2

1

7

ETL

126.2m

2

9

1

Weston Meres

Holly

8

10

Meres

Cotta
ge

Cotta
ge

Farm

Hall

Plum

Weston

121.3m

LB

4

Maer117.7m

Sto
ne C

otta
ge

2
1

Maer

Cottage

Home Farm

New

6

Jubilee Cotta
ge

House

Holly

The

Old

The

Laundry

Cottage

U
n
d

379200.000000

379200.000000

379300.000000

379300.000000

379400.000000

379400.000000

379500.000000

379500.000000

379600.000000

379600.000000

3
3

7
7
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

7
7
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

7
8
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

7
8
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

7
9
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

7
9
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

8
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

8
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

8
1
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
3

8
1
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00645/FUL

Land off Maer Lane, Maer

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:2,500

¯ Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Cottage
Birches

Wayside

2

1

1
2

1
4avon

8

House

5

12

0

1

2

14

6

7

1

1

1
0

108.0m

6

1
5

36

Birch

2

26

1

Briary View
B

a
rb

ro
o

k

CASTLE LANE

El Sub

106.2m

PASTORAL CLOSE

Sta

Oak Lodge

Mareeba

Birches Farm Mews

Fair

View

377500.000000

377500.000000

377600.000000

377600.000000

3
4

4
3
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

4
3
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

4
4
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

4
4
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

13/00652/LBC, 13/00653/LBC & 13/00654LBC

3, 4 & 5 Birches Farm Mews

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:1,000

¯ Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building
TCBs

14

Cross

58

3

62

HIG
H STREET

60

g C
entr

2

P
lace

61

Bank

1

15 17

4

8

33

4

44 11

Bank

43

9

848
 4

6
TCBs

9 11

14

59

4

Bank
37 to 41

133.

3

C
H
E
A
P
S
ID

E

57

6

B
uild

in
g

LANE

12a
13

10

5

LAD

Lan
ca

st
er

7

35

13

130.2m

9 to
 1

2

PH

Yo
rk

8 
to

 1
4

12

384800.000000

384800.000000

3
4

6
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

6
0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

Caffe Nero - Former Burton Menswear, 

1-3 Ironmarket, Newcastle 

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 10.09.2013

1:500

¯ Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	13 424
	13 611
	13 615
	13 629
	13 634
	13 645
	13 652, 653, 654
	13 668


